# **Arizona State University**

## Academic Catalog Archive Second Addendum 2024-2025

This document, published in April 2025, is a supplement to the Academic Catalog Archive 2024-2025, published in August 2024. It is the record of policies and programs that experienced changes since the publication of the Academic Catalog Archive 2024-2025. It also contains additional policies that were not provided within the Academic Catalog Archive 2024-2025 because information was unavailable at the time of publication.

This addendum is a printable publication for accreditation organizations, agencies and university offices for data collection, evaluation purposes and referencing. Academic advisors, faculty and current students should refer to the online version of the academic catalog.

To navigate this document version of the Academic Catalog Second Addendum 2024-2025, refer to the table of contents and the bookmarks provided.

For inquiries or questions please contact academic.catalog@asu.edu.



## **Table of Contents**

Tuition and fees	2
Summer 2025 tuition and fee schedules	2
University academic policies	19
Undergraduate policies and procedures	19
Credit by examination	19
Student Right to Know Act and Higher Learning Commission Data	19
Facts About ASU	19
Academic programs (descriptions and requirements)	22
Undergraduate programs	22
Emergency Management, AS (PPEMEAS). Establishment. Spring 2025	22
Emergency Management, Certificate (PPEMECERT). Establishment. Spring 2025	22
Major mans	23

## **Tuition and fees**

The following tuition and fee policy experienced a change for the 2024-2025 academic year. These changes occurred after the publication of the 2024-2025 academic catalog archive.

## Summer 2025 tuition and fee schedules

### General tuition & fees

Resident undergraduate degree program and nondegree-seeking All campuses

#### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 1**

Includes: Education, New College humanities and social sciences, CISA humanities and social sciences

	ENROL	LED HO	URS						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166
Undergraduate college fee 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student-initiated fee (5)	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199
Total resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$773	\$1,347	\$1,921	\$2,495	\$3,069	\$3,643	\$4,217	\$4,791	\$5,365

#### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 2**

Includes: The College humanities and social sciences, New College sciences, CISA sciences, Public Service and Community Solutions, Sustainability, and Future of Innovation in Society

	ENROL	LED HO	URS						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166
Undergraduate college fee 2	16	32	48	64	80	96	115	115	115
Student-initiated fee (5)	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199
Total resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$789	\$1,379	\$1,969	\$2,559	\$3,149	\$3,739	\$4,332	\$4,906	\$5,480

## UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 3 Includes: Health Solutions, and Nursing and Health Innovation

	ENROL	LED HO	URS						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166
Undergraduate college fee 3	59	118	177	236	295	354	410	410	410
Student-initiated fee (5)	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199
Total resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$832	\$1,465	\$2,098	\$2,731	\$3,364	\$3,997	\$4,627	\$5,201	\$5,775

#### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 4**

Includes: Journalism, Engineering, The College sciences, Design and the Arts, Thunderbird and Business

	ENROL	LED HO	URS						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166
Undergraduate college fee 4	81	162	243	324	405	486	565	565	565
Student-initiated fee (5)	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199
Total resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$854	\$1,509	\$2,164	\$2,819	\$3,474	\$4,129	\$4,782	\$5,356	\$5,930

<sup>(1)</sup> Undergraduate students with total credit hours in excess of the threshold established by the Arizona Legislature are required to pay tuition on these excess hours. For resident students, the excess hours tuition is \$115 per credit hour. Students should see Undergraduate Excess Hours [1] for additional information.

<sup>(2)</sup> Students admitted to Barrett, the Honors College are assessed a \$1,000 honors fee each fall and spring semester in addition to the tuition and fees presented above.

<sup>(3)</sup> The College of Nursing and Health Innovation post-bac BSN, the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Professional Flight program, and the ASU-Draper University Entrepreneurship Incubator Program will continue to maintain a separate program or class fee.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>(4)</sup> All amounts shown in the Tuition and Fees Schedules or in other University publications or webpages represent tuition and fees as currently approved for the 2024-2025 academic year. Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents. Students should note that all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors and may be adjusted at a future date.

- (5) ASU's student government leaders, on behalf of the students they represent, have sought and received ABOR approval for the Health and Wellness fee, Student Athletics fee, Student Programs fee, Student Services Facility fee and Recreation fee. Funding from these fees will be used to enrich the student experience. Included with the Student-initiated fee is the Financial Aid Trust fee as authorized by the Arizona Legislature to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund.
- <sup>(6)</sup> Summer tuition is billed per credit hour with no cap. The rates presented above are per session and if more than nine credits are taken in a session, tuition will be greater. To calculate the increase in tuition, add the tuition cost per credit hour for each additional hour taken to the tuition and fee total for nine hours.

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/tuitionandfees/summer25undergraddegreeprogallcampusresident

#### Links:

[1] https://tuition.asu.edu/tuition-surcharge

UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 1

### General tuition & fees

# Nonresident undergraduate degree program and nondegree-seeking All campuses

Includes: Education, New College humanities and social sciences, CISA humanities and social sciences													
	ENRO	OLLED	HOUR	S									
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
Non-resident undergraduate tuition	\$945	\$1,890	\$2,835	\$3,780	\$4,725	\$5,670	\$6,615	\$7,560	\$8,505	\$9,450	\$10,395	\$11,340	
Undergraduate college fee 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Student-initiated fee <sup>(5)</sup>	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	
Total non- resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,144	\$2,089	\$3,034	\$3,979	\$4,924	\$5,869	\$6,814	\$7,759	\$8,704	\$9,649	\$10,594	\$11,539	

UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 2
Includes: The College humanities and social sciences, New College sciences, CISA sciences,
Public Service and Community Solutions, Sustainability
and Future of Innovation in Society

	ENRO	DLLED	HOUR	S								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Non-resident undergraduate tuition	\$945	\$1,890	\$2,835	\$3,780	\$4,725	\$5,670	\$6,615	\$7,560	\$8,505	\$9,450	\$10,395	\$11,340
Undergraduate college fee 2	16	32	48	64	80	96	112	128	144	160	176	195
Student-initiated fee (5)	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199
Total non- resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,160	\$2,121	\$3,082	\$4,043	\$5,004	\$5,965	\$6,926	\$7,887	\$8,848	\$9,809	\$10,770	\$11,734

UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 3 Includes: Health Solutions, and Nursing and Health Innovation														
	ENROLLED HOURS													
	1	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12												
Non-resident undergraduate tuition	\$945	\$1,890	\$2,835	\$3,780	\$4,725	\$5,670	\$6,615	\$7,560	\$8,505	\$9,450	\$10,395	\$11,340		
Undergraduate college fee 3	59	118	177	236	295	354	413	472	531	590	649	705		
Student-initiated fee <sup>(5)</sup>	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199		
Total non- resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,203	\$2,207	\$3,211	\$4,215	\$5,219	\$6,223	\$7,227	\$8,231	\$9,235	\$10,239	\$11,243	\$12,244		

#### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 4**

Includes: Journalism, Engineering, The College sciences, Design and the Arts, Thunderbird, and Business

	ENRO	DLLED	HOUR	S								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Non-resident undergraduate tuition	\$945	\$1,890	\$2,835	\$3,780	\$4,725	\$5,670	\$6,615	\$7,560	\$8,505	\$9,450	\$10,395	\$11,340
Undergraduate college fee 4	81	162	243	324	405	486	567	648	729	810	891	970
Student-initiated fee (5)	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199
Total non- resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,225	\$2,251	\$3,277	\$4,303	\$5,329	\$6,355	\$7,381	\$8,407	\$9,433	\$10,459	\$11,485	\$12,509

<sup>(1)</sup> Undergraduate students with total credit hours in excess of the threshold established by the Arizona Legislature are required to pay tuition on these excess hours. For non-resident students, the excess hours tuition is \$189 per credit hour. Students should see Undergraduate Excess Hours [1] for additional information.

#### Source URL:

https://catalog.asu.edu/tuitionandfees/summer2025undergraddegreeprogallcampusnonresident

<sup>(2)</sup> Students admitted to Barrett, the Honors College are assessed a \$1,000 honors fee each fall and spring semester in addition to the tuition and fees presented above.

<sup>(3)</sup> The College of Nursing and Health Innovation post-bac BSN, the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering professional flight program, and the ASU-Draper University Entrepreneurship Incubator Program will continue to maintain a separate program or class fee.

<sup>(4)</sup> All amounts shown in the Tuition and Fees Schedules or in other University publications or webpages represent tuition and fees as currently proposed for the 2024-2025 academic year. Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents. Students should note that all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors and may be adjusted at a future date.

<sup>(5)</sup> ASU's student government leaders, on behalf of the students they represent, have sought and received ABOR approval for the Health and Wellness fee, Student Athletics fee, Student Programs fee, Student Services Facility fee and Recreation fee. Funding from these fees will be used to enrich the student experience. Included with the Student-initiated fee is the Financial Aid Trust fee as authorized by the Arizona Legislature to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund.

<sup>(6)</sup> Summer tuition is billed per credit hour with no cap. The rates presented above are per session and if more than 12 credits are taken in a session, tuition will be greater. To calculate the increase in tuition, add the tuition cost per credit hour for each additional hour taken to the tuition and fee total for 12 hours.

#### Links:

[1] https://tuition.asu.edu/tuition-surcharge

## **General tuition & fees**

# International undergraduate degree program and nondegree-seeking All campuses

	UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 1 Includes: Education, New College humanities and social sciences, CISA humanities and social sciences												
ENROLLED HOURS													
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12													
International undergraduate tuition	\$1,033	\$2,066	\$3,099	\$4,132	\$5,165	\$6,198	\$7,231	\$8,264	\$9,297	\$10,330	\$11,363	\$12,396	
Undergraduate college fee 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Student- initiated fee <sup>(5)</sup>	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	
Total international undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,232	\$2,265	\$3,298	\$4,331	\$5,364	\$6,397	\$7,430	\$8,463	\$9,496	\$10,529	\$11,562	\$12,595	

### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 2**

Includes: The College humanities and social sciences, New College sciences, CISA sciences, Public Service and Community Solutions, Sustainability and Future of Innovation in Society

	ENRO	DLLED	HOUR	S								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
International undergraduate tuition	\$1,033	\$2,066	\$3,099	\$4,132	\$5,165	\$6,198	\$7,231	\$8,264	\$9,297	\$10,330	\$11,363	\$12,396
Undergraduate college fee 2	16	32	48	64	80	96	112	128	144	160	176	195
Student- initiated fee <sup>(5)</sup>	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199
Total international undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,248	\$2,297	\$3,346	\$4,395	\$5,444	\$6,493	\$7,542	\$8,591	\$9,640	\$10,689	\$11,738	\$12,790

UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 3 Includes: Health Solutions, and Nursing and Health Innovation														
	ENROLLED HOURS													
	1	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12												
International undergraduate tuition	\$1,033	\$2,066	\$3,099	\$4,132	\$5,165	\$6,198	\$7,231	\$8,264	\$9,297	\$10,330	\$11,363	\$12,396		
Undergraduate college fee 3	59	118	177	236	295	354	413	472	531	590	649	705		
Student- initiated fee (5)	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199		
Total international undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,291	\$2,383	\$3,475	\$4,567	\$5,659	\$6,751	\$7,843	\$8,935	\$10,027	\$11,119	\$12,211	\$13,300		

UNDERGRADU Includes: Journ and Business				-	ollege	scienc	es, De	sign aı	nd the A	arts, Thu	underbi	rd,		
	ENRO	DLLED	HOUR	S										
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12														
International undergraduate tuition	\$1,033	\$2,066	\$3,099	\$4,132	\$5,165	\$6,198	\$7,231	\$8,264	\$9,297	\$10,330	\$11,363	\$12,396		
Undergraduate college fee 4	81	162	243	324	405	486	567	648	729	810	891	970		
Student- initiated fee <sup>(5)</sup>	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199	199		
Total international undergraduate tuition and fees	\$1,313	\$2,427	\$3,541	\$4,655	\$5,769	\$6,883	\$7,997	\$9,111	\$10,225	\$11,339	\$12,453	\$13,565		

<sup>(1)</sup> Undergraduate students with total credit hours in excess of the threshold established by the Arizona Legislature are required to pay tuition on these excess hours. For non-resident students, the excess hours tuition is \$189 per credit hour. Students should see Undergraduate Excess Hours [1] for additional information.

<sup>(2)</sup> Students admitted to Barrett, the Honors College are assessed a \$1,000 honors fee each fall and spring semester in addition to the tuition and fees presented above.

<sup>(3)</sup> The College of Nursing and Health Innovation post-bac BSN, the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering professional flight program, and the ASU-Draper University Entrepreneurship Incubator Program will continue to maintain a separate program or class fee.

- <sup>(4)</sup> All amounts shown in the Tuition and Fees Schedules or in other University publications or webpages represent tuition and fees as currently proposed for the 2024-2025 academic year. Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents. Students should note that all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors and may be adjusted at a future date.
- (5) ASU's student government leaders, on behalf of the students they represent, have sought and received ABOR approval for the Health and Wellness fee, Student Athletics fee, Student Programs fee, Student Services Facility fee and Recreation fee. Funding from these fees will be used to enrich the student experience. Included with the Student-initiated fee is the Financial Aid Trust fee as authorized by the Arizona Legislature to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund.
- <sup>(6)</sup> Summer tuition is billed per credit hour with no cap. The rates presented above are per session and if more than 12 credits are taken in a session, tuition will be greater. To calculate the increase in tuition, add the tuition cost per credit hour for each additional hour taken to the tuition and fee total for 12 hours.

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/tuitionandfees/summer2025international

#### Links:

[1] https://tuition.asu.edu/tuition-surcharge

General tuition & fees
Undergraduate online degree program
\*Online campus
Resident & nonresident

UNDERGRAI Includes: Nu								gran	ns									
	EN	ROLI	LED I	HOU	RS													
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18																	
Online undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166	\$5,740	\$6,314	\$6,888	\$7,462	\$8,036	\$8,610	\$9,184	\$9,758	\$10,332
Undergraduate college fee 1	20	40	60	80	100	120	140	160	180	200	220	240	260	280	300	320	340	360
Student-initiated fee (5)	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46
Total online undergraduate tuition and fees	\$640	\$1,234	\$1,828	\$2,422	\$3,016	\$3,610	\$4,204	\$4,798	\$5,392	\$5,986	\$6,580	\$7,174	\$7,768	\$8,362	\$8,956	\$9,550	\$10,144	\$10,738

### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 2** (1, 2, 3)

Includes: CISA humanities and social sciences, The College humanities and social sciences, Design and the Arts, New college humanities and social sciences

	EN	NROL	LED	HOL	IRS													
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
Online undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166	\$5,740	\$6,314	\$6,888	\$7,462	\$8,036	\$8,610	\$9,184	\$9,758	\$10,332
Undergraduate college fee 2	43	86	129	172	215	258	301	344	387	430	473	516	559	602	645	688	731	774
Student- initiated fee (5)	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46
Total online undergraduate tuition and fees	\$663	\$1,280	\$1,897	\$2,514	\$3,131	\$3,748	\$4,365	\$4,982	\$5,599	\$6,216	\$6,833	\$7,450	\$8,067	\$8,684	\$9,301	\$9,918	\$10,535	\$11,152

## **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 3** (1, 2,3)

Includes: CISA sciences, The College sciences, New College sciences, Education, Nursing and Health Innovation, Sustainability, Public Service and Community Solutions, and Global Futures

nealth illilov	aliUi	ıı, Ju	Stall	aulli	ty, P	ublic	Jer	VICE (	anu (	JUIIII	mum	ty St	Jiulic	ліз, с	anu (	Jioba	i i utu	1163
	EN	IROL	LED	HOU	RS													
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
Online undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166	\$5,740	\$6,314	\$6,888	\$7,462	\$8,036	\$8,610	\$9,184	\$9,758	\$10,332
Undergraduate college fee 3	63	126	189	252	315	378	441	504	567	630	693	756	819	882	945	1,008	1,071	1,134
Student- initiated fee <sup>(5)</sup>	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46
Total online undergraduate tuition and fees	\$683	\$1,320	\$1,957	\$2,594	\$3,231	\$3,868	\$4,505	\$5,142	\$5,779	\$6,416	\$7,053	\$7,690	\$8,327	\$8,964	\$9,601	\$10,238	\$10,875	\$11,512

UNDERGRA Includes: He	_		_	_				gine	ering	, Thu	ındeı	rbird	and	Busii	ness			
	EN	IROL	LED	НО	JRS													
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
Online undergraduate tuition	\$574	\$1,148	\$1,722	\$2,296	\$2,870	\$3,444	\$4,018	\$4,592	\$5,166	\$5,740	\$6,314	\$6,888	\$7,462	\$8,036	\$8,610	\$9,184	\$9,758	\$10,332
Undergraduate college fee 4	124	248	372	496	620	744	868	992	1,116	1,240	1,364	1,488	1,612	1,736	1,860	1,984	2,108	2,232
Student- initiated fee (5)	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46	46
Total online undergraduate tuition and fees	\$744	\$1,442	\$2,140	\$2,838	\$3,536	\$4,234	\$4,932	\$5,630	\$6,328	\$7,026	\$7,724	\$8,422	\$9,120	\$9,818	\$10,516	\$11,214	\$11,912	\$12,610

- (1) Students admitted to Barrett, the Honors College are assessed a \$1,000 honors fee each fall and spring semester in addition to the tuition and fees presented above.
- (2) Undergraduate students with total credit hours in excess of the threshold established by the Arizona Legislature are required to pay tuition on these excess hours. For online students, the excess hours tuition is \$115 per credit hour up to a maximum of \$1,380 for enrollment in 12 or more hours. Students should see Undergraduate Excess Hours [1] for additional information.
- (3) All amounts shown in the Tuition and Fees Schedules or in other University publications or webpages represent tuition and fees as currently approved for the 2024-2025 academic year. Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents. Students should note that all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors and may be adjusted at a future date.
- <sup>(4)</sup> The College of Nursing and Health Innovation post-bac BSN, the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Professional Flight program, and the ASU-Draper University Entrepreneurship Incubator Program will continue to maintain a separate program or class fee.
- (5) ASU's student government leaders, on behalf of the students they represent, have sought and received ABOR approval for the Health and Wellness fee, Student Athletics fee, Student Programs fee, Student Services Facility fee and Recreation fee. Funding from these fees will be used to enrich the student experience. Included with the Student-initiated fee is the Financial Aid Trust fee as authorized by the Arizona Legislature to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund.
- <sup>(6)</sup> Summer tuition is billed per credit hour with no cap. The rates presented above are per session and if more than 18 credits are taken in a session, tuition will be greater. To calculate the increase in tuition, add the tuition cost per credit hour for each additional hour taken to the tuition and fee total.

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/tuitionandfees/summer25UndergradOnlineAllResident

#### Links:

[1] https://tuition.asu.edu/tuition-surcharge

### General tuition & fees

# Resident undergraduate degree program Rural community college-based programs\*

### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 1** (1, 2, 3)

Includes: Education, New College humanities and social sciences, CISA humanities and social sciences

	ENR	OLLE	D HOU	RS								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12 & Over
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$421	\$729	\$1,038	\$1,347	\$1,654	\$1,962	\$2,271	\$2,579	\$2,887	\$3,195	\$3,444	\$3,444
Undergraduate college fee 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student- initiated fee (4)	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47
Total resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$468	\$776	\$1,085	\$1,394	\$1,701	\$2,009	\$2,318	\$2,626	\$2,934	\$3,242	\$3,491	\$3,491

### **UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGE FEE 2** (1, 2, 3)

Includes: The College humanities and social sciences, New College sciences, CISA sciences, Public Service and Community Solutions, and Global Futures

	ENR	OLLE	D HOU	RS								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12 & Over
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$421	\$729	\$1,038	\$1,347	\$1,654	\$1,962	\$2,271	\$2,579	\$2,887	\$3,195	\$3,444	\$3,444
Undergraduate college fee 2	16	32	48	64	80	96	115	115	115	115	115	115
Student- initiated fee (4)	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47
Total resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$484	\$808	\$1,133	\$1,458	\$1,781	\$2,105	\$2,433	\$2,741	\$3,049	\$3,357	\$3,606	\$3,606

UNDERGRADU Includes: Heal						ealth Ini	novatio	n <sup>(5)</sup>				
	ENR	OLLE	D HOU	RS								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12 & Over
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$421	\$729	\$1,038	\$1,347	\$1,654	\$1,962	\$2,271	\$2,579	\$2,887	\$3,195	\$3,444	\$3,444
Undergraduate college fee 3	59	118	177	236	295	354	410	410	410	410	410	410
Student- initiated fee (4)	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47
Total resident undergraduate tuition and fees	\$527	\$894	\$1,262	\$1,630	\$1,996	\$2,363	\$2,728	\$3,036	\$3,344	\$3,652	\$3,901	\$3,901

UNDERGRADU Includes: Jour Business						scienc	es, De	sign an	d the A	rts, Thu	ınderbir	d and
	ENR	OLLE	D HOU	RS								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12 & Over
Resident undergraduate tuition	\$421	\$729	\$1,038	\$1,347	\$1,654	\$1,962	\$2,271	\$2,579	\$2,887	\$3,195	\$3,444	\$3,444
Undergraduate college fee 4	81	162	243	324	405	486	565	565	565	565	565	565
Student- initiated fee (4)	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47	47
Total resident Uudergraduate tuition and fees	\$549	\$938	\$1,328	\$1,718	\$2,106	\$2,495	\$2,883	\$3,191	\$3,499	\$3,807	\$4,056	\$4,056

<sup>\*</sup> The Rural Community College-based Program rate pertains to community college locations based outside Maricopa and Pima counties.

<sup>(1)</sup> Undergraduate students with total credit hours in excess of the threshold established by the Arizona Legislature are required to pay tuition on these excess hours. For resident students, the excess hours tuition is \$115 per credit hour up to a maximum of \$805 for enrollment in 7 or more credit hours. Students should see Undergraduate Excess Hours [1] for additional information.

- (2) Students admitted to Barrett, the Honors College are assessed a \$1,000 honors fee each fall and spring semester in addition to the tuition and fees presented above.
- (3) All amounts shown in the Tuition and Fees Schedules or in other University publications or webpages represent tuition and fees as currently approved for 2024-2025. Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents. Students should note that all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors and may be adjusted at a future date.
- (4) ASU's student government leaders, on behalf of the students they represent, have sought and received ABOR approval for the Health and Wellness fee, Student Athletics fee, Student Programs fee, Student Services Facility fee, and Recreation fee. Funding from these fees will be used to enrich the student experience. Included with the Student Initiated Fee is the Financial Aid Trust fee as authorized by the Arizona Legislature to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund.
- (5) The Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation post-bac BSN, the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Professional Flight program, and the ASU-Draper University Entrepreneurship Incubator Program will continue to maintain a separate program or class fee.

#### Source URL:

https://catalog.asu.edu/tuitionandfees/summer25undergradcommunitycollegebaseddegreepro

#### Links:

[1] https://tuition.asu.edu/tuition-surcharge

## General tuition & fees Graduate All campuses

RESIDENT	ENRO	LLED HO	URS						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Resident graduate tuition	\$698	\$1,396	\$2,094	\$2,792	\$3,490	\$4,188	\$4,886	\$5,584	\$6,282
Student-initiated fee	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216
Graduate student support fee	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70
Total graduate resident tuition & fees	\$984	\$1,682	\$2,380	\$3,078	\$3,776	\$4,474	\$5,172	\$5,870	\$6,568

NON- RESIDENT	ENRO	OLLED	HOUR	S								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Non- resident graduate tuition	\$1,221	\$2,442	\$3,663	\$4,884	\$6,105	\$7,326	\$8,547	\$9,768	\$10,989	\$12,210	\$13,431	\$14,652
Student- initiated fee	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216
Graduate student support fee	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70
Total graduate non-resident tuition & fees	\$1,507	\$2,728	\$3,949	\$5,170	\$6,391	\$7,612	\$8,833	\$10,054	\$11,275	\$12,496	\$13,717	\$14,938

INTERNATIONAL	ENR	OLLE	) HOU	RS								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
International graduate tuition	\$1,319	\$2,638	\$3,957	\$5,276	\$6,595	\$7,914	\$9,233	\$10,552	\$11,871	\$13,190	\$14,509	\$15,828
Student-initiated fee	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216	216
Graduate student support fee	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70
Total graduate international tuition & fees	\$1,605	\$2,924	\$4,243	\$5,562	\$6,881	\$8,200	\$9,519	\$10,838	\$12,157	\$13,476	\$14,795	\$16,114

<sup>(1)</sup> All amounts shown in the Tuition and Fees Schedules or in other University publications or webpages represent tuition and fees as currently approved for the 2024-2025 academic year. Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents. Please note all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors and may be adjusted at a future date.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>(2)</sup> Certain graduate programs are assessed differential tuition or program fees, depending on the college or program. Use the Tuition and Cost of Attendance Estimator [1] to review program specific tuition and fees.

<sup>(3)</sup> ASU's government leaders, on behalf of the students they represent, have sought and received ABOR approval for the Health and Wellness fee, Student Athletics fee, Student Programs fee, Student Services fee and Recreation fee. Funding from these fees will be used to enrich the student experience. Included with the Student-initiated fee is the Financial Aid Trust fee as authorized by the Arizona Legislature to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund.

- <sup>(4)</sup> The Graduate Student Support fee helps fund resources and services that support graduate students, including technology resources and services, instructional and laboratory expenses in departments and schools, and graduate student services. Students enrolled in one continuing registration course credit will be charged a reduced rate of \$50.00.
- (5) Summer tuition is billed per credit hour with no cap. The rates presented above are per session and if more than nine credit hours are taken in a session, tuition will be greater. To calculate the increase in tuition, add the tuition cost per credit hour for each additional hour taken to the tuition and fees total for nine hours.

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/tuitionandfees/summer25graduate

Links:

[1] https://students.asu.edu/tuition

## General tuition & fees Graduate degree program Online\* campus

RESIDENT	EN	ENROLLED HOURS (1, 2, 4, 5)																
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
Resident graduate online tuition	\$576	\$1,152	\$1,728	\$2,304	\$2,880	\$3,456	\$4,032	\$4,608	\$5,184	\$5,760	\$6,336	\$6,912	\$7,488	\$8,064	\$8,640	\$9,216	\$9,792	\$10,368
Student- initiated fee <sup>(3)</sup>	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74
Graduate student support fee <sup>(6)</sup>	15	30	45	60	75	90	105	120	135	150	165	180	195	210	225	240	255	270
Total resident graduate online tuition & fees (7)	\$665	\$1,256	\$1,847	\$2,438	\$3,029	\$3,620	\$4,211	\$4,802	\$5,393	\$5,984	\$6,575	\$7,166	\$7,757	\$8,348	\$8,939	\$9,530	\$10,121	\$10,712

NON- RESIDENT	ENROLLED HOURS (1, 2, 4, 5)																	
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
Non-resident graduate online tuition	\$576	\$1,152	\$1,728	\$2,304	\$2,880	\$3,456	\$4,032	\$4,608	\$5,184	\$5,760	\$6,336	\$6,912	\$7,488	\$8,064	\$8,640	\$9,216	\$9,792	\$10,368
Student- initiated fee <sup>(3)</sup>	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74	74
Graduate student support fee (6)	15	30	45	60	75	90	105	120	135	150	165	180	195	210	225	240	255	270
Total non- resident graduate online tuition & fees (7)	\$665	\$1,256	\$1,847	\$2,438	\$3,029	\$3,620	\$4,211	\$4,802	\$5,393	\$5,984	\$6,575	\$7,166	\$7,757	\$8,348	\$8,939	\$9,530	\$10,121	\$10,712

<sup>(1)</sup> Summer tuition is billed per credit hour with no cap. The rates presented above are per session and if more than 18 credit hours are taken in a session, tuition will be greater. To calculate the increase in tuition, add the tuition cost per credit hour for each additional hour taken to the tuition and fee total.

<sup>(2)</sup> Special Class fees are dependent on specific class enrollment and are not included here. Fees are available online through Class Search [1].

<sup>(3)</sup> The Student Initiated Fee for graduate online students includes the Financial Aid Trust Fee and the Graduate & Professional Student Association (GPSA) Fee.

- <sup>(4)</sup> Students with total credit hours in excess of the threshold established by the Arizona Legislature are required to pay tuition on the excess hours. For resident and non-resident students, the excess hours tuition rate is \$115 per credit hour. Students should see Undergraduate Excess Hours [2] for additional information.
- (5) All amounts shown in the Tuition and Fees Schedules or in other University publications or webpages represent tuition and fees as currently approved. Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents. Students should note that all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors and may be adjusted at a future date.
- <sup>(6)</sup> The Graduate Student Support fee helps fund resources and services that support graduate students, including technology resources and services, instructional expenses in departments and schools, and graduate student services.
- (7) Certain graduate and undergraduate programs are assessed differential tuition or program fees, depending on the college or program. Students should use the Tuition and Cost of Attendance Estimator [3] to review program-specific tuition and fees.
- \*Graduate online programs with differential tuition [4] for use by Department of Defense students using tuition assistance.

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/tuitionandfees/summer25Grad-PostBaccOnline

#### Links:

- [1] https://webapp4.asu.edu/catalog/
- [2] https://tuition.asu.edu/tuition-surcharge
- [3] https://students.asu.edu/tuition
- [4] https://catalog.asu.edu/sites/default/files/2023-03/edplus online programs- grad.xlsx

## **University academic policies**

The following university academic policies experienced a change for the 2024-2025 academic year or were not available at the time of publication. These changes occurred after the publication of the 2024-2025 academic catalog archive.

## Undergraduate policies and procedures

### Credit by examination

#### **Advanced Placement (AP)**

A new AP test is accepted, effective Fall 2024:

Examination	Score	Credit Hours	Equivalency
African American Studies	5, 4 or 3	3	AFR 210

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/credit exam

# Student Right to Know Act and Higher Learning Commission data

As part of the federal Student Right to Know Act, institutions receiving Title IV funding are required to disclose certain information, such as completion or graduation rates of degree seeking, full-time students entering the institution, to current and prospective students. Similarly, the Higher Learning Commission requires that institutions publish student achievement information, such as completion rates, job placement rates or other information useful for current and prospective students. In furtherance of those mandates, the following "Facts About ASU" section provides valuable consumer information about the success of ASU's students.

#### **Facts about ASU**

Arizona State University has a national reputation as a leading research institution. ASU produces more graduates than any other university in the state. Students from around the nation and the world choose ASU because of its diversity and quality of academic, student, and research programs, beautiful campus settings, and the value of the ASU degree in today's world.

#### **Academic environment**

ASU offers over 400 undergraduate majors and over 450 graduate programs. In Fall 2024, when looking at majors with concentrations, students were enrolled in 6 associate's programs, 440 bachelor's degree programs, 307 master's degree programs, 129 doctoral programs, and one law degree program. A list of all degrees offered can be found here: https://degrees.asu.edu/.

#### **Total ASU students**

In the 2023-24 academic year, Arizona State University (ASU) enrolled over 183,000 students across its various campuses. The student distribution was as follows: Tempe (61,493), Downtown Phoenix (11,417), Polytechnic (6,769), West (5,357), Online (97,716), and Other Locations (1,234). By Fall 2024, ASU's total enrollment was 152,812 students. Of these, 79,818 were enrolled in campus immersion programs, while 72,994 were part of digital immersion programs. ASU attracted students from all 50 U.S. states and 178 countries in Fall 2024. Additionally, 40% of enrolled students were Arizona residents.

#### **New ASU students**

In Fall 2024, Arizona State University enrolled 17,269 first-year students, including 13,985 full-time students. Among these full-time first-year students, 29.4% graduated in the top 10% of their high school class. The average ACT composite score for full-time first-year students was 24, and their average SAT combined score was 1241. Additionally, ASU welcomed 15,221 new transfer students, with 22.6% transferring from community colleges in Arizona.

#### **Undergraduate enrollment**

In Fall 2024, Arizona State University enrolled 119,676 undergraduate students. Seniors made up the largest portion of the undergraduate population, with 43,248 students, followed by juniors (32,340), sophomores (23,915), and freshmen (18,940), while 1,233 students were enrolled as nondegree seekers. Seniors accounted for more than a quarter of the total student body and over a third of the undergraduate enrollment. The undergraduate student profile reflects a diverse and dynamic community, with 45.3% identifying as ethnic minorities, 4.5% as U.S. nonresident students, and 68.4% enrolled full-time. The average undergraduate student age was 24.2 years.

#### **Graduate enrollment**

In Fall 2024, Arizona State University enrolled 33,136 graduate students. This included 26,200 master's students, 4,546 doctoral students, 749 first professional students, and 1,641 nondegree graduate students. The graduate student body was diverse, with 31.8% identifying as ethnic minorities and 23.0% as U.S. nonresident students. Additionally, 50.8% of graduate students were enrolled full-time. The average age of graduate students was 30.7 years.

#### Degrees awarded & graduate rates

In 2023-24, ASU awarded four associates, 23,678 bachelor's degrees, 12,390 master's degrees, 730 doctoral and 290 law degrees, resulting in a total of 37,092 degrees awarded.

The graduation rate for 2018 full-time first-year students graduating in six years or less was 68.0%. The transfer-out rate for 2018 full-time first-year students was 18.1%. The six-year graduation rate for 2018 full-time first-year students receiving Pell grants, receiving subsidized Stafford Loans but no Pell grant, and receiving neither Pell grant nor Stafford loan was 60.1%, 61.0% and 74.1%, respectively.

The graduation rate for 2019 campus immersion full-time lower-division transfer students graduating in five years or less was 66.3%. The graduation rate for 2020 campus immersion full-time upper-division transfer students graduating in four years or less was 77.8%.

#### **Student-athlete profile**

Among student-athletes in the 2017-18 cohort, 71% graduated within six years. The latest NCAA Graduation Success Rate for Division I institutions is 93%. For more details on student-athlete graduation rates, visit: http://www.ncaa.org/about/resources/research/graduation-rates. For information about the Equity in Athletics Disclosure Act, please visit: https://www.asu.edu/fs/documents/FY24-EADA-PublicRelease.pdf.

#### **Career outcomes**

ASU's Career Services posts career outcomes data at the following address: https://career.asu.edu/. Additional information on ASU student career outcomes can be found through the Arizona Board of Regents Alumni Wages report (https://www.azregents.edu/reports) or the Post-Secondary Employment Outcomes Explorer through the US Census Bureau

(https://lehd.ces.census.gov/applications/pseo/?state=04&type=earnings&compare=postgrad&specificity=2&institution=00108100).

# Academic programs (descriptions and requirements)

The following degree programs experienced a change for the 2024-2025 academic year or were not available at the time of publication. These changes occurred after publication of the 2024-2025 academic catalog archive.

## **Undergraduate programs**

## Emergency Management, AS (PPEMEAS). Establishment. Spring 2025.

Current campus: Online

**Program description:** The Associate of Science program in emergency management provides students with an understanding of the causes and effects of natural and human-made disasters and with the technical and administrative skills necessary to lead complex projects in response. Courses covering risk assessment, homeland security and biohazards, paired with practical skills such as operations continuity management and oversight of emergency operations centers, provide students with the key tools for emergency management planning and leadership.

#### Admission requirements:

General University Admission Requirements:

All students are required to meet general university admission requirements.

Freshman (https://admission.asu.edu/freshman/apply)

Transfer (https://admission.asu.edu/transfer/apply)

International (https://admission.asu.edu/international/undergrad-apply)

Readmission (https://admission.asu.edu/undergrad/readmission)

Additional requirements: Students must be accepted to the U.S. Naval Community College to be admitted to this program.

**Career opportunities:** Graduates are prepared for careers in emergency management, community resilience, disaster recovery and risk prevention at the local, state and federal levels.

#### **Contact information:**

Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions School of Public Affairs https://usncc.asu.edu/ USE 138 CISAmilitaryVet@asu.edu 480-965-4464

# Emergency Management, Certificate (PPEMECERT). Establishment. Spring 2025.

Current campus: Online

**Program description:** Through the undergraduate certificate in emergency management, students gain the skills and knowledge to understand and manage natural and human-made threats and execute

complex projects in response. Coursework covers risk assessment, homeland security, cross-boundary collaboration, and rapid resource mobilization.

#### **Program requirements:**

The certificate in emergency management consists of 18 credit hours of coursework.

PAF 160: How to Survive the 21st Čentury (3) PAF 261: Hazards and Risk Management (3) PAF 360: Emergency Management I (3) PAF 362: Biosecurity and Biodefense (3) PAF 424: Emergency Management II (3) PAF 461: Homeland Security (3)

## Notes

Prerequisite courses may be needed in order to complete the requirements of this certificate.

**Admission requirements:** Students must be accepted to the U.S. Naval Community College to be admitted to this program.

**Career opportunities:** Graduates are prepared for careers in emergency management, community resilience, disaster recovery and risk prevention at the local, state and federal levels.

#### **Contact information:**

Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions School of Public Affairs https://usncc.asu.edu/ USE 138 CISAmilitaryVet@asu.edu 480-965-4464

## **Major maps**

The following major map is for a newly established undergraduate program. This major map was not available at the time of publication of the 2024-25 Academic Catalog Archive.

## **Major Map**

## 2024 - 2025 Catalog Year General Studies Gold

Degree: AS

College/School: Watts College of Public Service & Community Solut

**PPEMEAS** 

Hide Course List(s)/Track Group(s)

Term 1 - A 0 - 4 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ASU 101-CLS: The ASU Experience	1		
PAF 112: Public Service and American Democracy (AMIT OR SB & C)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	4		
Term 1 - B 4-7 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 2 - A 7 - 10 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
<b>Term 2 - B</b> 10 - 13 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 101 OR PHI 105: Intro to Ethics (HUAD OR HU)	3	С	<ul> <li>USNCC NAV 101: Naval Ethics and Leadership satisfies</li> </ul>
Term hours subtotal:	3		PHI 105 • Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USNCC requirements.

Summer 2 13 - 16 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MAT 142: College Mathematics (MATH OR MA)	3		
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 3 - A 16 - 19 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PAF 160: How to Survive the 21st Century (SUST)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 3 - B 19 - 22 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 102 OR HST 999 (HUAD)	3	С	<ul> <li>USNCC NAV 102: Modern Naval History satisfies HST elective</li> </ul>
Term hours subtotal:	3		<ul> <li>Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USNCC requirements.</li> </ul>
<b>Term 4 - A</b> 22 - 26 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
BIO 130: Introduction to Environmental Science (SCIT OR SQ)	4		
Term hours subtotal:	4		
<b>Term 4 - B</b> 26 - 29 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 104 OR POS 110: American Government and Politics (AMIT OR SB)	3	С	<ul> <li>USNCC NAV 104: Civilian/Military Organization and</li> </ul>
Term hours subtotal:	3		Policy satisfies POS 110 • Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USNCC requirements.
Summer 4 29 - 32 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes

USNCC NAV 103 OR POS 999 (CIVI)	3	С	<ul> <li>USNCC NAV 103: Naval Force Design and Concepts satisfies</li> </ul>
Term hours subtotal:	3		<ul> <li>Elective</li> <li>Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USNCC requirements.</li> </ul>
<b>Term 5 - A</b> 32 - 35 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 105 OR POS 160: Global Politics (GCSI OR SB & G)	3	С	USNCC NAV 105: Introduction to Geopolitical
Term hours subtotal:	3		Environment satisfies POS 160. NAV 105 must be taken at USNCC to satisfy USNCC certificate requirements.
<b>Term 5 - B</b> 35 - 38 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PAF 261: Hazards and Risk Management	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 6 - A 38 - 41 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
SOC 101: Introductory Sociology (SOBE OR SB) OR COM 110: Elements of Interpersonal Communication (SOBE OR SB)	3		
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 6 - B 41 - 44 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PAF 301: Applied Statistics (QTRS OR CS)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Summer 6 44 - 48 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
GLG 110: Dangerous World (SCIT OR SQ & G) AND GLG 111: Dangerous World Laboratory (SCIT OR SQ)	4		
Term hours subtotal:	4	•	

Term 7 - A 48 - 51 Credit Hours		Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PAF 360: Emergency Management I		3	С	
	Term hours subtotal:	3		
<b>Term 7 - B</b> 51 - 54 Credit Hours		Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PAF 362: Biosecurity and Biodefense		3	С	
	Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 8 - A 54 - 57 Credit Hours		Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PAF 461: Homeland Security		3	С	
	Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 8 - B 57 - 60 Credit Hours		Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PAF 424: Emergency Management II		3	С	
	Term hours subtotal:	3		

#### Notes: □

Mathematics Placement Assessment score determines placement in first mathematics course.

General Studies designations listed next to courses on the major map were valid for the 2024 - 2025 academic year. Please refer to the course catalog for current General Studies designations at time of class registration. General Studies credit is applied according to the designation the course carries at the time the class is taken.